
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2021-793 
June 15, 2021 

 

 

TO:  Eddie Beecher, Director of Human Resources (Via E-Mail) 

 

FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney 

 

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 34 – Defining Senior Management/Retirement 

 

 

As requested, the following form of ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been 

prepared and is attached: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 34, “CITY POLICY,” OF THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING 

TO THE POLICE AND FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM, BY AMENDING SECTION 34.045, 

“DEFINITIONS,” TO DEFINE SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

EMPLOYEES; BY AMENDING SECTION 34.053 “NORMAL 

RETIREMENT DATE”, TO INCLUDE PROVISIONS 

APPLICABLE TO SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES; 

BY AMENDING SECTION 34.059, “ACCRUED BENEFITS” 

TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH BENEFITS FOR SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

       /s/ Tracy A. Lyons  

      TRACY A. LYONS 
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